

## **Meeting Minutes**

### [DOBBS ELEMENTARY]

Date: [5/13/2021]

Time: [4:00 pm]

Location: https://atlantapublicschools-

us.zoom.us/j/85140763336?pwd=b1FCaUF5eVRyREtFSWEyS2s4eWhuUT09

Role	Name (or Vacant)	Present or Absent
Principal	Tiffany Ragin	Present
Parent/Guardian	Juanita Jones	Present
Parent/Guardian	Symba Lawal	Present
Parent/Guardian	Kimberly Whitt	Absent
Instructional Staff	Elizabeth Gordon	Present
Instructional Staff	Kristall Manns/Darden	Present
Instructional Staff	Ladonna Smith	Present
<b>Community Member</b>	Jeremy Crane	Present
<b>Community Member</b>	Bailey Dawson	Present
Swing Seat	Kenetta Cook	Absent
Student (High Schools)		

- I. Call to Order by Mr. Baily Dawson at 4:13 p.m.
- II. Roll Call; Establish Quorum (Quorum met)
- III. Action Items
  - A. Approval of Agenda: <u>Bailey Dawson motioned to accept the minutes</u>, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Ladonna Smith.
  - B. Approval of Previous Minutes: 3/11/2021 Approved, Motioned by Elizabeth Gordon 2nd by Ladonna Smith.
- IV. Discussion Items (add items as needed)
  - A. **Discussion Item 1**: Academic Recovery Academy (ARA) Summer School Deadline Friday, May 14, 2021
    - Principal Ragin informed the Go Team about the Summer
       School program Academic Recovery Academy (ARA). This
       program is attended to jumpstart learning for the students
       for next school year. The program is open to all students.

       The program will be held at Dobbs Elementary only for
       Dobbs students from Jun 2<sup>nd</sup> -June 30<sup>th</sup>, 2021, Monday Friday. The deadline to apply is May 14<sup>th</sup>, 2021. Principal

# assured the Go Team that Dr. McIntyre is covering the parent calls to get the students to attend ARA.

- B. **Discussion Item 2:** Technology Closeout
  - Principal Ragin informed the Go Team about devices being returned by face-face students and virtual students. The students will be issued devices on a day-to-day basis while students are in school. New devices will be handed out during the new school year.

#### V. Information Items

Principal's Report School Data:

Principal Ragin shared a presentation of the data from Fall,
 Winter, and Spring. The data showed students went back and
 forth through out the testing. This data was based on students
 being tested at home and some students may have had help
 from household members. Principal Ragin was addiment
 about the beginning levels need decreasing. Thirty minutes
 has been added to each day for more intervention for literacy.

#### Milestones Testing

 Principal Ragin informed the Go Team that only the face-to-face students and the virtual students who opted in took the Milestones.
 Small number of students took the test in all. The school had no testing regulations.

#### STEM Certification Journey – Website

Principal Ragin informed the Go Team that J.W. Dobb is STEM Certified.
 Mrs. Gordon the secretary forwarded the website to the team for them to review at their own leisure.

#### BE Love Grant

 Dobbs was awarded an innovation grant that provided the teachers with lessons to teach our students literacy through HBCU's and black education over a course of 4 weeks.

GA Shape Grant – Nutrition and Wellness

• <u>Principal Ragin shared that this grant was just awarded, and it was</u> awarded to advance the teacher and students nutrition and wellbeing.

#### Announcements-

- Counselor retirement- The Go team was informed that the counselor is retiring and a new one has been chosen.
- <u>Virtual Awards Day(s)- Each individual grade level will be provided with</u> the day and times to have a virtual award day.

#### Field Day-

• Students that are face to face will have distant outside activities on Monday the 17<sup>th</sup>, 2021. Virtual Students will also have fun activities from home on Tuesday the 18<sup>th</sup>, 2021.

VII. Adjournment-<u>Jeremy Crane motioned to adjourn the meeting and Kristall</u>
<u>Manns/Durden 2<sup>nd</sup>. @ 4:53 p.m.</u>